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Office of Engineering and Technology

Inquiry on 07/26/2015 :
Inquiry:
Dear Sir or Madam,

Here is the product as attached applying for FCC ID.

It is a square shape with about 2cm length and very
thin. On the front there are buttoms and

on
the back is a battery cover. There is no place for the FCC ID label.

Please
kidnly confirm it can be certificated without FCC ID label. Thank you.

Best
regards,

June
Chen

---Reply from Customer on 07/26/2015---

Here is the photos of the product.
FCC response on 07/27/2015

The following information can be obtained from our website http://transition.fcc.gov/oet/ea/ click on labeling
guidelines also found in our published KDB’s 784748.

Labeling guidelines: 784748 D01 Labelling Part 15 18 Guidelines v07
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---Reply from Customer on 07/27/2015---

Good day!

I have checked the KDB 784748. It is only about the warning statement but not mention
if my product can have no lable on it (all put in the user manual).

Please kindly confirm. Thank you.

Best regards,

June Chen

FCC response on 07/28/2015

Per the labelling KDB, it is okto have the labelling in an accessible area such as the battery compartment aslong as the
label is viewable at the time of purchase.

---Reply from Customer on 07/28/2015---

Hi,

From the product photo, you may find the battery compartment is the back of PCB

and on the most part of the middle is some metal for power supply.

I think it is hard to label on. Please confirm this product need not label as it is too small.
Thank you.

Best regards,
June Chen

FCC response on 07/29/2015
Ifthe device is unquestionably too small for the FCC ID to be readable (smallerthan 4-6 points), the FCC 1D may be placed in the user manual.

However, it mustbe determined that the device itself is too small — the label area allocated tothe FCC ID may not be reduced because of overcrowded
identification of otherproduct and regulatory information.

---Reply from Customer on 07/29/2015---

Hello,

Yes, the device is too small for FCC ID and it will be hard to see if it is printed on the product.

Please confirm the label to be printed on the user manual instead of the product. Thank you.

Best regards,

June Chen

FCC response on 07/30/2015
If the device is unquestionably too small for the FCC ID to be readable (smaller than 4-6 points), the FCC ID may be placed in the user manual.

Attachment Details:

Do not reply to this message. Please select the Reply to an Inquiry Response link from the OET Inquiry System
to add any additional information pertaining to this inquiry.
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